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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 11:28 AM

To: ‘Anne Raduns'

Subject: RE: Article Il needs Address correction NO90000067 13 Congregation Beth Israel of Qcala, Ing.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internef Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you ih advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Anne Raduns [mailto:anne@ocalafamilylaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 9:21 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Article II needs Address correction NOSQ00006713 Congregation Beth Israel of Ocala, Inc.

Article Il needs Address correction NO9000006713
Articles of Incorparation for
Congregation Beth Israel of Ocala, Inc.

The address needs to be changed to read
10924 SW (not SE) Avenue
Ocala, FL 34476.

Please advise if you can make that change.

Thank you,
Anne Raduns

Anne E. Raduns, Esquire

Law Office of Anne E. Raduns,PA
401 NW 3rd Avenue

1st Floor

Ocala, Florida 34475

Phone: (352} 840-9660
Facsimile: (352) 732-4184

The information in this E-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential and may be legally privileged. [t is
intended only for the use of the Individual{s) named above. If you are the intended recipient, be aware that your use of any
confidential or personal information may be restricted by state and federal privacy laws. If you, the reader of this message,
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you should not further disseminate, distribute, or forward this
E-mail message.

If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer. Thank you.
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